Nathan Lafferty

From: Joseph Schoppy , T

Sent: . Friday, January 16, 2009 11:02 AM

To: , John Richmond

Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c

Will do. -

From: John Richmond

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:18 PM

To: Joseph Schoppy ,

Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9¢
Importance: High

JOE If you can give a CALL I'm still fixing the URI write-up

337-5220

From: Joseph Schoppy

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:16 PM

To: Doug Tifft .

Cc: John Richmond

Subject: RE: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9¢

Will do. When are you looking for feedback by? It's been a hectic week, still onsite as | type this. SOrry that |
could not return your call this afternoon as | was tied up in the reactor building.

From: Doug Tifft

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:27 PM

To: Joseph Schoppy

Subject: FW: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9¢

Joe,

Since you will be inspecting the URI, could you perform a peer review? It is section 2 on pages 7 & 8.

thanks,
-Doug

From: John Richmond

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Doug Tifft '

Cc: Richard Conte

Subject: OC URI Ready for Review 2008-07 Rev-9c

Please have the appropriate people review the URI
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